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CITY OF FOREST PARK, GEORGIA 

 

STARR PARK - PHASE I 
PROJECT NO.: 02072023 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
APRIL 3, 2023 

 
 

 
ALL BIDDERS FOR THE REFERENCED PROJECT ARE REQUIRED TO MAKE THE CHANGES BELOW TO THE 

EXISTING CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OBTAINED FROM THE CITY OF FOREST PARK’S WEBSITE FOR BIDDING 

PURPOSES: 

ITEM NO. 1: RESPONSE TO ADDITIONAL WRITTEN QUESTIONS RECEIVED:   

• QUESTION: 

o How many type “F Buildings are there? 

• RESPONSE: 
o There are 2 type F pavilions. 

 

• QUESTION: 

o Is a Fire Alarm System required for any of the buildings? 

•  RESPONSE: 
o No, none of the buildings require a Fire Alarm System. 

 

• QUESTION: 

o The drawing E-001 do have a legion for the Fire Alarm System.   

• RESPONSE: 
o None of the buildings required a Fire Alarm System.  Sheet E-001 states that not all items 

listed on the legend are used on the plans. 
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• QUESTION: 

o There should be a requirement for fire alarm protection by code.   

• RESPONSE: 
o None of the buildings required a Fire Alarm System.  Sheet E-001 states that not all items 

listed on the legend are used on the plans. 
 

• QUESTION: 

o PSC (Presentation System Contractor) is shown in the abbreviation section. Who is the 
PSC contact person and contact number?  

• RESPONSE: 
o None of the buildings required a Fire Alarm System.  Sheet E-001 states that not all items 

listed on the legend are used on the plans. 
 

• QUESTION: 

o PSC (Presentation System Contractor) is shown in the abbreviation section. Who is the 
PSC contact person and contact number?  

• RESPONSE: 
o None of the buildings required a Fire Alarm System.  Sheet E-001 states that not all items 

listed on the legend are used on the plans. 
 

• QUESTION: 

o The ‘Artificial Grass field Turf’ specifications in item 3.4 ‘Field Markings’ talk about 
markings being inlaid/painted. Are all of these markings inlaid, or painted? Those same 
specifications also specify markings for a football field, and they also specify a logo. Are 
there any other field detail layouts that would show the markings, logo, and color detail 
specifics? All I see in the plan layouts is one soccer field not showing any field marking or 
logo information anywhere.  

• RESPONSE: 
o No logo is required. Please ignore references to logo. Striping for one soccer field will be 

inlaid. Exact dimensions of field striping shall be coordinated with Site Designer and 
Owner. 
 

• QUESTION: 

o The specifications for ‘Artificial Grass field Turf’ are specifying turf for football and soccer 
fields, and also for baseball and softball fields. The plan layouts only show one soccer field 
of 46,000 SF, and the item list only has 1 synthetic turf item with this quantity of 46,000 SF. 
Why are baseball and softball fields being specified? Are there any baseball and softball 
fields elsewhere that are required, or is this for upcoming projects?  

• RESPONSE: 
o For current phase, there will only be a multipurpose football / soccer field. Please ignore 

references to baseball and softball fields for this project. 
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END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 

Where any original item, term or requirement is not specifically amended, voided or superseded by this addendum, it 

will remain in effect. This clarification is being provided to all known respondents.  

 This Addendum must be completed, signed, and attached to the RFP to acknowledge receipt of Addendum.  FAILURE 

TO ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF PROPOSAL.  

 

Business Name ____________________________________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature ____________________________________       Date _____________________________ 

Typed Name  

& Title   ___________________________________________________________________________   


